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LimerickNPEm Resource

From: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Kuntz, Robert
Subject: Limerick  Charges

Hi Rob 
 
Our PM is looking to see if you have a new man-hour number to date…thanks  Chris 
 

From: Kuntz, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kuntz@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 9:18 AM 
To: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc) 
Subject: Charges 
 
Chris, 
 
I looked at the time charged to Limerick thus far and it comes to about 2500 hours since the application came 
in.  Were you looking for more information?   I really can’t project, but I can look back and tell you what has 
been charged for a given period.  
 
Rob 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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